Tashjian, Christine

From: Anslow, William

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 11:49 AM

To: Tashjian, Christine

Subject: FW: Albany County RFB#2019-055 Contract #231 of 2019
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Chris, we need to do an RLA for this. | think we can wait until next month. BA

From: ONeill, Pamela <Pamela.O'Neill@albanycountyny.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 11:28 AM

To: Anslow, William <William.Anslow@albanycountyny.gov>
Subject: FW: Albany County RFB#2019-055 Contract #231 of 2019

Hi Bill
Please see below from Atlantic Pavement Marking.
If you wish to move forward | believe this needs to be approved by the Legislature.

Thank youtl

Pam O Neill, CPPB

Deputy Purchasing Agent

Albany County Division of Purchasing
112 State Street, Room 1000

Albany, NY 12207

tel 518.447.7139

fax 518.447.5588
www.albanycounty.com
pamela.oneili@albanycountyny.qov

Confidentiality Notice: This fax/e-mail transmission, with accompanying records, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information belonging to the sender, including individually identifiable
health information subject to the privacy and security provisions of HIPAA. This information may be protected by pertinent privilege(s), e.g.,
attorney-client, doctor-patient, HIPAA etc., which will be enforced to the fullest extent of the law. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any examination, analysis, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution, sharing, or use of the information in this
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message and associated documents in error, please notify the sender immediately
for instructions. If this message was received by e-mail, please delete the original message.

From: Atlantic Pavement Marking Inc. <office @atlpavemarking.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 11:04 AM

To: ONeill, Pamela <Pamela.O'Neill@albanycountyny.gov>

Subject: Re: Albany County RFB#2019-055 Contract #231 of 2019

Good mdming,



APM will renew the contract for an additional year. Albany County RFB #20.
Thank you, :

Debbie

Atlantic Pavement Marking Inc.
Office 203-758-0800
Fax: 203-758-0733

On Mon, Jan 27, 2020 at 1:49 PM Atlantic Pavement Marking Inc. <office@atlpavemarking.com> wrote:

Good afternoon,
. Sorry for the delay, I will have an answer for you by Thursday the 30th.
| Thank you,

Debbie

. Atlantic Pavement Marking Inc.
Office 203-758-0800
Fax: 203-758-0733

On Thuy, Jan 23, 2020 at 1:58 PM ONeill, Pamela <Pamela.O'Neill@albanycountyny.cov> wrote:
~ Good afternoon
. Albany County is reaching out to see if Atlantic Pavement Marking is willing to renew their contract for an

| additional year. Albany County RFB#2019-055 Contract #231 of 2019 states the contract can be renewed for
¢ an additional two vears at one vear intervals.

3.2 At the end of the initial one year bid period, upon mutual agreement of the County and the
Contractor, the agreement may be renewed for two (2) additional years, in two (2) consecutive one-
year intervals. Renewal of multiple item bid awards shall be contingent upon renewal of all items:
partial renewals shall not be accepted by the County.

Please reply to my email in writing and let me know if Atlantic Pavement Marking is wishes to renew for an
- additional year.

. Thank you!

Pam O Neiil, CPPB




Deputy Purchasing Agent

‘ - Albany County Division of Purchasing

112 State Street, Room 1000

| Albany, NY 12207

tel 518.447.7139

 fax 518.447.5588

www.albanycounty.com

. pamela.oneili@albanycountyny.qov

Confidentiality Notice: This fax/e-mail transmission, with accompanying records, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information belonging to the sender, including individually identifiable
health information subject to the privacy and security provisions of HIPAA. This information may be protected by pertinent privilege(s),
e.qg., attorney-client, doctor-patient, HIPAA etc., which will be enforced to the fullest extent of the law. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any examination, analysis, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution, sharing, or use of the
information in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message and associated documents in error, please notify
the sender immediately for instructions. If this message was received by e-mail, please delete the original message.

Confidentiality Notice: This fax/e-mail transmission, with accompanying records, is intended only for the use
of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information
belonging to the sender, including individually identifiable health information subject to the privacy and
security provisions of HIPAA. This information may be protected by pertinent privilege(s), e.g., attorney-
client, doctor-patient, HIPAA etc., which will be enforced to the fullest extent of the law. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any examination, analysis, disclosure, copying, dissemination,
distribution, sharing, or use of the information in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message and associated documents in error, please notify the sender immediately for instructions. If this
message was received by e-mail, please delete the original message.




